

---

## Mitteilung an die Aktionäre der UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV

---

Der Verwaltungsrat der Gesellschaft möchte Sie über folgende Änderung im Verkaufsprospekt der Gesellschaft, Version November 2022, in Kenntnis setzen:

1) Die allgemeine Anlagepolitik wird um folgenden Zusatz ergänzt: „Sustainability Focus / Impact Fonds UBS Asset Management kategorisiert bestimmte Subfonds als „Sustainability Focus / Impact Fonds“. Sustainability Focus / Impact Fonds sind auf ESG-Merkmale ausgerichtet oder haben ein spezifisches Nachhaltigkeitsziel, das in der Anlagepolitik definiert ist.“

2) Die Anlagepolitik der Subfonds **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Asian Global Strategy Balanced (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - European Growth and Income (EUR)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (CHF)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Multi Income (USD)** und **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** wird jeweils folgende Anpassung vorgenommen:

*«Um das Anlageziel sowie eine breite Diversifikation zu erreichen, kann der Subfonds ~~bis zu 100%~~ seines ~~Nettvermögens~~ gesamtes Vermögen in OGAW investieren. Die Anlagen in andere OGA als OGAW dürfen insgesamt 30% des Nettvermögens des Subfonds nicht übersteigen. Diese Anlagevariante und die damit verbundenen Kosten sind im Abschnitt "Investitionen in OGA und OGAW" beschrieben.»*

3) In der Anlagepolitik des Subfonds **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)** wird folgende Anpassung vorgenommen:

*«Der Subfonds darf zudem bis zu 10% seines ~~Vermögens~~ Nettvermögens in bedingt wandelbare Anleihen ("contingent convertible bonds" oder "CoCos") investieren. Die damit verbundenen Risiken werden im Abschnitt "Mit dem Gebrauch von CoCos verbundene Risiken" dargestellt.»*

4) In der Anlagepolitik des **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** wird ergänzt, dass der Subfonds Shortpositionen auch mittels Total Return Swaps aufbauen kann.

5) Die Gesellschaft möchte Sie zudem darüber informieren, dass die maßgebende Sprache des Verkaufsprospekts der Gesellschaft von Deutsch auf Englisch geändert wird. Die zukünftige englische Fassung des Verkaufsprospekts wird dadurch die rechtlich verbindliche Grundlage für alle, sich aus dem Verkaufsprospekt ergebenden, Rechte und Pflichten. Die Gesellschaft weist darauf hin, dass sich durch die Übersetzung inhaltlich keine materiellen Änderungen ergeben ausser den in dieser Mitteilung beschriebenen materiellen Änderungen.

Die Änderungen treten am 24. November 2022 in Kraft. Aktionäre die mit den Änderungen nicht einverstanden sind, können ihre Aktien kostenlos innerhalb von 30 Tagen, beginnend ab dem Tag dieser Mitteilung, zurückgeben. Die Änderungen sind dem Verkaufsprospekt der Gesellschaft, Version November, zu entnehmen.

Luxemburg, den 24. Oktober 2022 | Der Verwaltungsrat der Gesellschaft

---

### Notice to shareholders of UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV

---

The Board of Directors of the Company wishes to inform you of the following change in the November 2022 version of the Company's Sales Prospectus:

1) The following will be added to the General investment policy: "Sustainability Focus / Impact funds UBS Asset Management categorises certain sub-funds as Sustainability Focus/Impact funds". Sustainability Focus/Impact funds promote ESG characteristics or have a specific sustainability objective which is defined in the investment policy."

2) The investment policy of each of the sub-funds **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Asian Global Strategy Balanced (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – European Growth and Income (EUR)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Global Allocation (CHF)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Global Allocation (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Global Multi Income (USD)** and **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** is amended as follows:

*"In order to fulfil its investment objective and achieve broad diversification, the sub-fund may invest ~~up to 100% of its net assets~~ its total assets in UCITS. Investments in UCIs other than UCITS may not exceed 30% of the sub-fund's net assets. This method of investment and the associated expenses are described in the section "Investments in UCIs and UCITS."*

3) The investment policy of the sub-fund **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)** is amended as follows:

*"The sub-fund may also invest up to 10% of its ~~assets~~ net assets in contingent convertible bonds (**CoCos**). The associated risks are described in the section "Risks associated with the use of CoCos".*

4) The investment policy of **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** is supplemented to the effect that the sub-fund may establish short positions also using total return swaps.

5) The Company also wishes to inform you that the official language for the Company's Sales Prospectus will be changed from German to English. The future English version of the Sales Prospectus will thereby become the legally binding basis for all rights and obligations arising therefrom. Please note that the translation does not result in any material changes to the contents other than those described in this Notice.

The changes shall enter into force on 24 November 2022. Shareholders who do not agree to the changes may redeem their shares free of charge within 30 days of this notice. The amendments shall be visible in the November version of the Company's Sales Prospectus.

Luxembourg, 24 October 2022 | The Board of Directors of the Company

## Avis aux actionnaires d'UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV

Le conseil d'administration de la société souhaite vous informer de la modification suivante apportée à la version de novembre 2022 du prospectus de vente de la société :

1) Le paragraphe suivant a été ajouté à la politique générale de placement : « Fonds axés sur la durabilité/à impact  
UBS Asset Management classe certains compartiments comme des « Fonds axés sur la durabilité/à impact ».  
Les Fonds axés sur la durabilité/à impact tiennent compte de caractéristiques ESG ou poursuivent un objectif de durabilité spécifique défini dans la politique de placement. »

2) La politique de placement des compartiments **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Asian Global Strategy Balanced (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - European Growth and Income (EUR)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (CHF)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Multi Income (USD)** et **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** a été modifiée comme suit :

« En vue d'atteindre l'objectif de placement ainsi qu'une vaste diversification, le compartiment peut investir jusqu'à 100% de son actif net la totalité de son actif dans des OPCVM. Les placements dans des OPC autres que des OPCVM ne peuvent dépasser, au total, 30% de l'actif net du compartiment. Cette alternative de placement et les coûts y afférents sont décrits à la section « Placements en OPC et OPCVM ». »

3) La politique de placement du compartiment **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)** a été modifiée comme suit :

« Le compartiment peut en outre investir jusqu'à 10% de son ~~actif~~ actif net en obligations de type « contingent convertible » (« **CoCos** »). Les risques y afférents sont présentés à la section « Risques liés à l'utilisation de CoCos. »

4) Il est précisé dans la politique de placement d'**UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** que le compartiment peut également constituer des positions courtes au moyen de Total Return Swaps.

5) La société souhaite en outre vous informer que la langue de référence de son prospectus de vente passe de l'allemand à l'anglais. La future version anglaise du prospectus deviendra ainsi la base juridiquement contraignante pour l'ensemble des droits et obligations découlant du prospectus. La société précise que le contenu ne fera l'objet d'aucune modification importante autre que celles indiquées dans le présent avis du fait de cette traduction.

Les modifications entrent en vigueur le 24 novembre 2022. Les actionnaires qui n'approuvent pas les modifications peuvent demander le rachat sans frais de leurs actions dans un délai de 30 jours à compter de la date de l'avis. Les modifications seront incluses dans la version de novembre du prospectus de vente de la société.

Luxembourg, le 24 octobre 2022 | Le Conseil d'administration de la Société

**Avis aux actionnaires d'UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV**  
Société d'investissement à capital variable de droit luxembourgeois

Le conseil d'administration de la société souhaite vous informer de la modification suivante apportée à la version de novembre 2022 du prospectus de vente de la société :

1) Le paragraphe suivant a été ajouté à la politique générale de placement : « Fonds axés sur la durabilité à impact  
UBS Asset Management classe certains compartiments comme des « Fonds axés sur la durabilité à impact ».  
Les Fonds axés sur la durabilité à impact tiennent compte de caractéristiques ESG ou poursuivent un objectif  
de durabilité spécifique défini dans la politique de placement. »

2) La politique de placement des compartiments **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Asian Global Strategy Balanced (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - European Growth and Income (EUR)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (CHF)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Multi Income (USD)** et **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)\*** a été modifiée comme suit :

*« En vue d'atteindre l'objectif de placement ainsi qu'une vaste diversification, le compartiment peut investir jusqu'à 100% de son actif net la totalité de son actif dans des OPCVM. Les placements dans des OPC autres que des OPCVM ne peuvent dépasser, au total, 30% de l'actif net du compartiment. Cette alternative de placement et les coûts y afférents sont décrits à la section « Placements en OPC et OPCVM ». »*

3) La politique de placement du compartiment **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)** a été modifiée comme suit :

*« Le compartiment peut en outre investir jusqu'à 10% de son actif net en obligations de type « contingent convertible » (« CoCos »). Les risques y afférents sont présentés à la section « Risques liés à l'utilisation de CoCos. »*

4) Il est précisé dans la politique de placement d'**UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)\*** que le compartiment peut également constituer des positions courtes au moyen de Total Return Swaps.

5) La société souhaite en outre vous informer que la langue de référence de son prospectus de vente passe de l'allemand à l'anglais. La future version anglaise du prospectus deviendra ainsi la base juridiquement contraignante pour l'ensemble des droits et obligations découlant du prospectus. La société précise que le contenu ne fera l'objet d'aucune modification importante autre que celles indiquées dans le présent avis du fait de cette traduction.

Les modifications entrent en vigueur le 24 novembre 2022. Les actionnaires qui n'approuvent pas les modifications peuvent demander le rachat sans frais, sauf taxes éventuelles, de leurs actions dans un délai de 30 jours à compter de la date de l'avis. Les modifications seront incluses dans la version de novembre du prospectus de vente de la société.

Le prospectus, les derniers rapports périodiques en anglais ainsi que les documents d'information clé pour l'investisseur en français et en néerlandais, sont disponibles gratuitement auprès du siège social du FCP/de la SICAV ainsi que sur le site [www.ubs.com/compartiments](http://www.ubs.com/compartiments). Les actionnaires peuvent également contacter le siège social du FCP/de la SICAV pour plus d'informations.

**Société de Gestion et agent de contact selon la directive EU 2019/1160 Art 92:**  
**UBS Fund Management (Luxembourg) S.A.**  
**33A Avenue J-F Kennedy, 9053 Luxembourg**

Luxembourg, le 24 octobre 2022 | Le Conseil d'administration de la Société

\*Les parts de ces compartiments ne font pas l'objet d'une offre publique en Belgique.

## Comunicazione agli azionisti di UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV

Il Consiglio di amministrazione della Società desidera comunicarle la seguente modifica al prospetto informativo della Società, che apparirà nella versione di novembre 2022:

1) Nella "Politica generale d'investimento" viene inserito il testo che segue: "Fondi Sustainability Focus / Impact  
UBS Asset Management classifica alcuni comparti come "Fondi Sustainability Focus / Impact". I Fondi Sustainability Focus / Impact sono orientati ai criteri ESG o perseguono uno specifico obiettivo di sostenibilità definito nella politica d'investimento."

2) La politica d'investimento dei comparti **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Asian Global Strategy Balanced (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - European Growth and Income (EUR)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (CHF)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Multi Income (USD)** e **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** viene modificata come segue:

*"Per raggiungere l'obiettivo d'investimento e per conseguire un'ampia diversificazione, il Comparto può investire fino al 100% del proprio patrimonio netto l'intero patrimonio in OICVM. Gli investimenti in OICR diversi dagli OICVM non possono superare complessivamente il 30% del patrimonio netto del Comparto. Questo metodo d'investimento e i costi ad esso connessi sono illustrati nella sezione "Investimenti in OICR e OICVM"."*

3) La politica d'investimento del Comparto **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)** viene modificata come segue:

*"Il Comparto può altresì investire fino al 10% del proprio patrimonio netto in obbligazioni convertibili contingenti ("contingent convertible bonds" o "CoCo"). I rischi connessi sono descritti nella sezione "Rischi associati all'utilizzo di CoCo Bond"."*

4) Nella politica d'investimento di **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** viene specificato che il Comparto può assumere posizioni corte anche mediante Total Return Swap.

5) La Società desidera inoltre informarla che la lingua ufficiale del prospetto informativo della Società sarà cambiata dal tedesco all'inglese. La futura versione inglese del prospetto informativo diventerà quindi la base legalmente vincolante per tutti i diritti e gli obblighi derivanti dal prospetto. La Società tiene a precisare che la traduzione non comporta alcuna modifica di contenuto sostanziale oltre a quelle descritte nel presente avviso.

Le modifiche entrano in vigore in data 24 novembre 2022. Gli azionisti contrari alle modifiche possono esercitare il proprio diritto al rimborso gratuito entro 30 giorni dalla data della comunicazione. Le modifiche sono consultabili nel prospetto informativo della Società, aggiornato a novembre.

Lussemburgo, 24 ottobre 2022 | Il Consiglio di amministrazione della Società

## Notificación a los accionistas de UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV

El Consejo de administración de la Sociedad desea informarles acerca de los siguientes cambios introducidos en el folleto de emisión de la Sociedad, versión de noviembre de 2022:

1) Se añade el siguiente texto a la «Política general de inversión»: «Sustainability Focus / Impact Fonds (Fondos centrados en la sostenibilidad / de impacto)

UBS Asset Management clasifica ciertos Subfondos como fondos centrados en la sostenibilidad / de impacto (Sustainability Focus / Impact Fonds). Este tipo de fondos se centran en las características ambientales, sociales y de gobierno corporativo (ESG) o tienen un objetivo específico de sostenibilidad definido en la política de inversión».

2) La política de inversión de los Subfondos **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Asian Global Strategy Balanced (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - European Growth and Income (EUR)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (CHF)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Allocation (USD)**, **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Global Multi Income (USD)** y **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** se modifica en cada caso como sigue:

*«A efectos de lograr el objetivo de inversión y una amplia diversificación, el Subfondo podrá invertir hasta el 100% de su patrimonio neto la totalidad de su patrimonio en OICVM. Las inversiones en OIC que no sean OICVM no podrán superar en total el 30% del patrimonio neto del Subfondo. Este tipo de inversión y los costes asociados se describen en la sección "Inversiones en OIC y OICVM"».*

3) La política de inversión del Subfondo **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV – Credit Income Opportunities (USD)** se modifica como sigue:

*Asimismo, el Subfondo podrá invertir un máximo del 10% de su ~~patrimonio~~ patrimonio neto en determinados bonos convertibles contingentes o «CoCos». Los riesgos vinculados se describen en el apartado "Riesgos asociados al uso de CoCos"».*

4) En la política de inversión de **UBS (Lux) Key Selection SICAV - Systematic Allocation Portfolio Equity (USD)** se añade que el Subfondo también podrá adoptar posiciones cortas mediante *swaps* de rentabilidad total.

5) Asimismo, la Sociedad desea informarle de que la lengua autorizada del Folleto de emisión de la Sociedad se modificará del alemán al inglés. Así pues, la futura versión inglesa del Folleto de emisión se convertirá en la base legal vinculante para todos los derechos y obligaciones que se derivan de él. La Sociedad señala que la traducción no supone ningún cambio sustancial en el contenido aparte de los que se describen en la presente notificación.

Los cambios entrarán en vigor el 24 de noviembre de 2022. Los accionistas que no estén de acuerdo con las modificaciones podrán ejercer su derecho de reembolso gratuito en un plazo de 30 días a partir de la fecha de la notificación. Las modificaciones se pueden consultar en el folleto de emisión de la Sociedad, versión de noviembre.

Luxemburgo, 24 de octubre de 2022 | El Consejo de Administración de la Sociedad